

Mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Director, Office of Adjudication, 1400 Independence Avenue SW, Washington, DC 20250-9410.

Fax: (202) 690-7442.

Email: program.intake@usda.gov.

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means for communication (Braille, large print, audiotape, etc.), should contact USDA's TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice and TDD).

Done, at Washington, DC.

Paul Kiecker,

Acting Administrator.

[FR Doc. 2018-11299 Filed 5-24-18; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3410-DM-P

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS

Agenda and Notice of Public Meeting of the New Jersey Advisory Committee

AGENCY: Commission on Civil Rights.

ACTION: Announcement of briefing meeting.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of the rules and regulations of the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights (Commission), and the Federal Advisory Committee Act (FACA), that a mini-briefing meeting of the New Jersey Advisory Committee to the Commission will convene at 11:00 a.m. (EDT) on Friday, June 29, 2018 in the Moot Court Room at Rutgers University Law School, 123 Washington Street, Newark, NJ 07102. The purpose of the mini-briefing is to discuss the five project concepts that advisory committee members are considering as a possible topic for their civil rights project with subject matter experts. The mini-briefing will help inform the members' decision when selecting the topic for their civil rights project. The meeting is scheduled for approximately four and one half hours.

DATES: Friday, June 29, 2018 (EDT).

TIME: 11:00 a.m.

ADDRESSES: Rutgers University Law School, Moot Court Room, 123 Washington Street, Newark, NJ 07102.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Evelyn Bohor at ero@uscrr.gov, or 202-376-7533.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: If other persons who plan to attend the meeting require other accommodations, please contact Evelyn Bohor at ebhor@uscrr.gov at the Eastern Regional Office at least ten (10) working days before the scheduled date of the meeting.

Time will be set aside at the end of the briefing so that members of the public may address the Committee after

the formal presentations have been completed. Persons interested in the issue are also invited to submit written comments; the comments must be received in the regional office by Monday, July 30, 2018. Written comments may be mailed to the Eastern Regional Office, U.S. Commission on Civil Rights, 1331 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 1150, Washington, DC 20425, faxed to (202) 376-7548, or emailed to Evelyn Bohor at ero@uscrr.gov. Persons who desire additional information may contact the Eastern Regional Office at (202) 376-7533.

Records and documents discussed during the meeting will be available for public viewing as they become available at <https://facadatabase.gov/committee/meetings.aspx?cid=240> and clicking on the "Meeting Details" and "Documents" links. Records generated from this meeting may also be inspected and reproduced at the Eastern Regional Office, as they become available, both before and after the meeting. Persons interested in the work of this advisory committee are advised to go to the Commission's website, www.uscrr.gov, or to contact the Eastern Regional Office at the above phone number, email or street address.

Tentative Agenda

Friday, June 29, 2018 at 11:00 a.m.

- I. Welcome and Introductions
- II. Mini-Briefing
 - Topic 1
 - Topic 2
 - Topic 3
 - Topic 4
 - Topic 5
- III. Other Business
- IV. Adjourn

Dated: May 21, 2018.

David Mussatt,

Supervisory Chief, Regional Programs Unit.

[FR Doc. 2018-11189 Filed 5-24-18; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE P

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS

Notice of Public Meeting of the Tennessee Advisory Committee

AGENCY: U.S. Commission on Civil Rights.

ACTION: Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of the rules and regulations of the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights (Commission) and the Federal Advisory Committee Act that the Tennessee Advisory Committee will hold a meeting on Monday, June 18,

2018 to work on post-report planning for the Civil Asset Forfeiture report and discuss potential future work on legal financial obligations and civil rights issues.

DATES: The meeting will be held on Monday June 18, 2018 12:30 p.m. EST.

Public Call Information: The meeting will be by teleconference. Toll-free call-in number: 888-466-4520, conference ID: 1630102.

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTACT: Jeff Hinton, DFO, at jhinton@uscrr.gov or 404-562-7006.

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: Members of the public can listen to the discussion. This meeting is available to the public through the following toll-free call-in number: 888-466-4520, conference ID: 1630102. Any interested member of the public may call this number and listen to the meeting. Callers can expect to incur charges for calls they initiate over wireless lines, and the Commission will not refund any incurred charges. Callers will incur no charge for calls they initiate over land-line connections to the toll-free telephone number. Persons with hearing impairments may also follow the proceedings by first calling the Federal Relay Service at 1-800-977-8339 and providing the Service with the conference call number and conference ID number.

Members of the public are also entitled to submit written comments; the comments must be received in the regional office by June 15, 2018. Written comments may be mailed to the Southern Regional Office, U.S. Commission on Civil Rights, 61 Forsyth Street, Suite 16T126, Atlanta, GA 30303. They may also be faxed to the Commission at (404) 562-7005, or emailed to Regional Director, Jeffrey Hinton at jhinton@uscrr.gov. Persons who desire additional information may contact the Southern Regional Office at (404) 562-7000.

Records generated from this meeting may be inspected and reproduced at the Southern Regional Office, as they become available, both before and after the meeting. Records of the meeting will be available via www.facadatabase.gov under the Commission on Civil Rights, Tennessee Advisory Committee link. Persons interested in the work of this Committee are directed to the Commission's website, <http://www.uscrr.gov>, or may contact the Southern Regional Office at the above email or street address.

Agenda

Welcome and Call To Order
Diane DiIanni, Tennessee SAC
Chairman

Jeff Hinton, Regional Director
Regional Update—Jeff Hinton
New Business: Diane DiIanni,
Tennessee SAC Chairman/Staff/
Advisory Committee
Public Participation
Adjournment

Dated: May 21, 2018.

David Mussatt,

Supervisory Chief, Regional Programs Unit.

[FR Doc. 2018–11190 Filed 5–24–18; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE P

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS

Agenda and Notice of Public Meeting of the New Jersey Advisory Committee

AGENCY: Commission on Civil Rights.

ACTION: Announcement of monthly
planning meetings.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given,
pursuant to the provisions of the rules
and regulations of the U.S. Commission
on Civil Rights (Commission), and the
Federal Advisory Committee Act
(FACA), that a planning meeting of the
New Jersey Advisory Committee to the
Commission will convene by conference
call, on Friday, June 15, 2018 at 11:30
a.m. (EDT). The purpose of the meeting
is to elect additional Committee officers
and to discuss the final plans for the
June 29, 2018 mini-briefing meeting.

DATES: Friday, June 15, 2018, at 11:30
a.m. (EDT).

Public Call-In Information:

Conference call number: 1–888–778–
9069 and conference call ID: 6970676.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ivy
L. Davis, at ero@usccr.gov or by phone
at 202–376–7533.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Interested
members of the public may listen to the
discussion by calling the following toll-
free conference call number: 1–888–
778–9069 and conference call ID:
6970676. Please be advised that before
placing them into the conference call,
the conference call operator may ask
callers to provide their names, their
organizational affiliations (if any), and
email addresses (so that callers may be
notified of future meetings). Callers can
expect to incur charges for calls they
initiate over wireless lines, and the
Commission will not refund any
incurred charges. Callers will incur no
charge for calls they initiate over land-
line connections to the toll-free
telephone number herein.

Persons with hearing impairments
may also follow the discussion by first
calling the Federal Relay Service at 1–
800–877–8339 and providing the
operator with the toll-free conference

call number: 1–888–778–9069 and
conference call ID: 6970676.

Members of the public are invited to
submit written comments; the
comments must be received in the
regional office approximately 30 days
after each scheduled meeting. Written
comments may be mailed to the Eastern
Regional Office, U.S. Commission on
Civil Rights, 1331 Pennsylvania
Avenue, Suite 1150, Washington, DC
20425, or emailed to Evelyn Bohor at
ero@usccr.gov. Persons who desire
additional information may contact the
Eastern Regional Office at (202) 376–
7533.

Records and documents discussed
during the meeting will be available for
public viewing as they become available
at [http://facadatabase.gov/committee/
meetings.aspx?cid=240](http://facadatabase.gov/committee/meetings.aspx?cid=240); click the
“Meeting Details” and “Documents”
links. Records generated from this
meeting may also be inspected and
reproduced at the Eastern Regional
Office, as they become available, both
before and after the meetings. Persons
interested in the work of this advisory
committee are advised to go to the
Commission’s website, www.usccr.gov,
or to contact the Eastern Regional Office
at the above phone number, email or
street address.

**Agenda: Friday, June 15, 2018 at 11:30
a.m. (EDT)**

- I. Rollcall and Welcome
- II. Select Additional Officers
- III. Project Planning—Discuss final
plans for the June 29 Mini-Briefing
- IV. Other Business
- V. Adjourn

Dated: May 21, 2018.

David Mussatt,

Supervisory Chief, Regional Programs Unit.

[FR Doc. 2018–11188 Filed 5–24–18; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Office of the Secretary

[Docket No.: 170912893–7893–01]

Public Availability of Department of Commerce FY 2016 Service Contract Inventory Data

AGENCY: Office of the Secretary,
Department of Commerce.

ACTION: Notice of public availability of
FY 2016 service contract inventories
data.

SUMMARY: In accordance with Section
743 of Division C of the Consolidated
Appropriations Act of 2010 (Pub. L.
111–117), the Department of Commerce

(DOC) is publishing this notice to advise
the public of the availability of the
Fiscal Year (FY) 2016 Service Contract
Inventory data, a report that analyzes
DOC’s FY 2015 Service Contract
Inventory and a plan for the analysis of
FY 2016 Service Contract Inventory.

The service contract inventory
provides information on service contract
actions over \$25,000 made in FY 2016.
The information is organized by
function to show how contracted
resources are distributed throughout the
agency. The inventory has been
developed in accordance with guidance
on service contract inventories issued
on November 5, 2010, by the Office of
Management and Budget’s Office of
Federal Procurement Policy (OFPP).

ADDRESSES: The Department of
Commerce’s FY 2016 Service Contract
Inventory is included in the
government-wide inventory available at:
[https://www.acquisition.gov/service-
contract-inventory](https://www.acquisition.gov/service-contract-inventory), which can be
filtered to display the FY 2016
inventory for each agency. In addition to
the link to access DOC’s FY 2016 service
contract inventory, the FY 2015
Analysis Report and Plan for analyzing
the FY 2016 data is on the Office of
Acquisition Management homepage at
the following link [http://
www.osec.doc.gov/oam/](http://www.osec.doc.gov/oam/). OFPP’s
guidance memo on service contract
inventories is available at: [http://
www.whitehouse.gov/sites/default/files/
omb/procurement/memo/service-
contract-inventories-guidance-
11052010.pdf](http://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/default/files/omb/procurement/memo/service-contract-inventories-guidance-11052010.pdf).

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Questions regarding the service contract
inventory should be directed to Virna
Winters, Director for Acquisitions
Policy and Oversight Division at 202–
482–4248 or vwinters@doc.gov.

Ellen Herbst,

*Chief Financial Officer and Assistant
Secretary for Administration.*

[FR Doc. 2018–11345 Filed 5–24–18; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Foreign-Trade Zones Board

[S–35–2018]

Approval of Expanded Subzone Status, Subzone 231A, Medline Industries, Inc., Manteca, Stockton and Tracy, California

On February 15, 2018, the Executive
Secretary of the Foreign-Trade Zones
(FTZ) Board docketed an application
submitted by the Port of Stockton,
California, grantee of FTZ 231,